ПРИЛАГАТЕЛЬНЫЕ И НАРЕЧИЯ

Степени сравнения прилагательных и наречий
I
Если прилагательное или наречие состоит из одного или двух слогов, то форма сравнительной и превосходной степени этих прилагательных и наречий образуется с помощью специальных суффиксов – -er и -est: 
Например:
close – closer – the closest (близкий – ближе – ближайший)

small – smaller – the smallest (маленький – меньше – наименьший)
Обратите внимание на орфографию отдельны прилагательных и наречий в сравнительной и превосходной степени. 

hot – hotter – the hottest

y –> i: busy – busier – the busiest
Исключения – слова, заканчивающиеся на -ous, -ful, -less, -ed, -ing:

tired – more tired – the most tired

tiring – more tiring – the most tiring

famous – more famous – the most famous

careful – more careful – the most careful

careless – more careless – the most careless

II
Если прилагательное или наречие длинное, то есть состоит из трех и более слогов, то сравнительная и превосходная степени сравнения образуются с помощью специальных слов more и the most: 
comfortable – more comfortable – the most comfortable
convenient – more comfortable – the most comfortable
III
Прилагательные и наречия, образующие степени сравнения не по правилу:
Good – better – the best

bad – worse – the worst

little – less – the least

old – older – the oldest

old – elder – the eldest (about family members)

late – later – the latest – поздний/поздно – позже – последний (последний на настоящий момент, но не вообще)

late – later – the last поздний/поздно – позже – последний (вообще последний и больше не будет)

near – nearer – the nearest

near – nearer – the next

far – farther – the farthest (about distance)

far – further – furthest (about time and distance)

Например:
The days is getting longer and longer.

Her office is farther/further away than mine.

Call me for further information.

The nearest shop is a 30-minute walk from here.

Have you heard the latest news?

The last trains leaves in an hour.

My elder brother is a fireman.

IV
Запомните!
As … as = so … as (такой … как = так … как)

For example:
It’s as warm today as it was yesterday.

It’s so cold today as it was yesterday.

Can you send me the money as soon as possible?

Henry isn’t so rich as Joe.

V
Запомните!

Twice as … as (= two times as … as) – в два раза больше
three times as…as – в три раза больше 

much

far          намного, гораздо, значительно

a lot
a bit
немного
a little

Например:
1. Petrol is twice as expensive as it was a few years ago.

2. Their house is three times as big as ours. 

3. This hotel is twice as expensive.

4. He is twice as old. 
5. The Dniper is much longer than the Thames. 

6. This book is far more interesting than that one.

7. Could you speak a bit more slowly (= a little more slowly)?
Запомните устойчивое выражение! 
The last but not the least – последний по счету, но не последний по значимости 
